
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY JUNE 12, 2018 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Silent Prayer 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Communications and Petitions: 

1. Petition objecting to the proposed discontinuance of a portion of Cedar Street.   

7. Public Hearing(s): 

1. Public Hearing on a petition to vacate a portion of Cedar Street.   

8. Resolution from Public Hearing:  

1. A Resolution authorizing the vacation of a portion of Cedar Street for 
commercial development.  The Board of Public Works and the City Plan 
Commission recommend approval.  

 Note; The remaining resolutions on the agenda will be considered later in the 
meeting.   

9. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of May 8, 2018 meeting   

10. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending May 31, 2018   

11. Board of Public Works: 

1. Consider bid(s) on M2018-05 Streets Surface Project.  The Board of Public 
Works recommends approving the bid of $1,003,629.80 from Melvin 
Companies Ready Mix Concrete.   

12. City Plan Commission: 

1. Site plan for maintenance garage at Pine Crest Nursing Home, 2100 East 
Sixth Street.  The City Plan Commission recommends approval.  

13. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from VFW Post 1638 for a temporary Class "B" (picnic) license to 
sell fermented malt beverages in the VFW Fairstand and in an area under the 
grandstand at the Merrill Festival Grounds during the Merrill Tractor Pull, July 
7, 2018.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday June 12, 2018 

2. Applications from Merrill Wrestling Club for five temporary Class "B" (picnic) 
licenses to sell fermented malt beverages in a fenced-in area at the Merrill 
Festival Grounds during the Lincoln County Free Fair, August 15-August 19, 
2018.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

3. 2018-2019 Liquor License Applications (per list).  The Health and Safety 
Committee recommends approval.  

14. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Consider writing off 2017 over-collected Personal Property tax bill of 
$2,125.11 for Caterpillar Financial Services Corp.  The Personnel and 
Finance Committee recommends approval.  

15. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Airport Commission, 
Board of Public Works, Board of Review, City Plan Commission, Committee 
of the Whole, Festival Grounds Committee, Health & Safety Committee, 
Housing Authority, Library Board, Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, 
Parks & Recreation Commission, Personnel & Finance Committee, 
Redevelopment Authority and Water & Sewage Disposal Committee.   

16. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 26, Article V, Section 
26-136, to add language to the definition of tobacco products.  The Health 
and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

17. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution approving the 2017 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for 
the City of Merrill Wastewater Treatment Plant.  Alderman Norton is brining 
the resolution directly to the Common Council.  

2. A Resolution appointing Lincoln County Humane Society as an additional 
collection official for dog licensing taxes for the City.  The Personnel and 
Finance Committee recommends approval.  

18. Mayor's Communications 

19. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 o
b

je
ci

n
g

 t
o

 d
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 o

f 
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

C
ed

ar
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

33
76

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 o
n

 d
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 o

f 
a 

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
C

ed
ar

 S
tr

ee
t)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 o
b

je
ci

n
g

 t
o

 d
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 o

f 
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

C
ed

ar
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

33
76

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 o
n

 d
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 o

f 
a 

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
C

ed
ar

 S
tr

ee
t)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

o
ti

ce
 o

f 
ac

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

ed
ar

 S
tr

ee
t 

V
ac

at
io

n
  (

33
81

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 o
n

 a
 P

et
it

io
n

 t
o

 V
ac

at
e 

a 
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

C
ed

ar
 S

tr
ee

t)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 f
o

r 
C

ed
ar

 S
tr

ee
t 

V
ac

at
io

n
  (

33
81

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 o
n

 a
 P

et
it

io
n

 t
o

 V
ac

at
e 

a 
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

C
ed

ar
 S

tr
ee

t)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 f
o

r 
C

ed
ar

 S
tr

ee
t 

V
ac

at
io

n
  (

33
81

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 o
n

 a
 P

et
it

io
n

 t
o

 V
ac

at
e 

a 
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

C
ed

ar
 S

tr
ee

t)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 f
o

r 
C

ed
ar

 S
tr

ee
t 

V
ac

at
io

n
  (

33
81

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 o
n

 a
 P

et
it

io
n

 t
o

 V
ac

at
e 

a 
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

C
ed

ar
 S

tr
ee

t)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 f
o

r 
C

ed
ar

 S
tr

ee
t 

V
ac

at
io

n
  (

33
81

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 o
n

 a
 P

et
it

io
n

 t
o

 V
ac

at
e 

a 
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

C
ed

ar
 S

tr
ee

t)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 f
o

r 
C

ed
ar

 S
tr

ee
t 

V
ac

at
io

n
  (

33
81

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 o
n

 a
 P

et
it

io
n

 t
o

 V
ac

at
e 

a 
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

C
ed

ar
 S

tr
ee

t)



7.1.c

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

re
am

an
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
  (

33
81

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 o
n

 a
 P

et
it

io
n

 t
o

 V
ac

at
e 

a 
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

C
ed

ar
 S

tr
ee

t)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VACATION OF A PORTION OF CEDAR 

STREET FOR COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT   
 

WHEREAS, Joseph Breaman, Owner of Breaman Investments, LLC. has 
requested, by petition, the vacating of a portion of Cedar Street for expansion of 
the business located at 1301 Center Avenue, Merrill, and; 

WHEREAS, the Board of Public Works on March 28, 2018 and the City 
Plan Commission on April 4, 2018 have recommended such vacation; 
 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of June 2018, 
that the following described street be vacated: 

Located in the NW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 12, Township 31N, Range 
6E, City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin: Beginning at a point 20 feet 
north of the NW corner of AP 239, thence north along the east ROW line 
of Cedar Street 114’ to the southern ROW line of N Center Avenue, 
thence southwest 87’ along the southern ROW line of N Center Avenue to 
the western ROW line of Cedar Street, thence south 58’ along the west 
ROW line of Cedar Street, thence east 66’ to the point of beginning. 
 
The City of Merrill reserves an easement for construction and 
maintenance purposes related to utilities serving the public currently 
located in, on or around the vacated area. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City hereby declares that the 

public interest requires this street vacation, and the portion of the street to be 
vacated is not needed for public purposes and hereby declares that the portion 
vacated shall revert, to the extent permitted by law, to the adjoining property 
owners. 

 

Recommended by: Board of Public 
Works and City Plan Commission 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk 

 

8.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 v
ac

at
in

g
 a

 p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
C

ed
ar

 S
tr

ee
t 

 (
33

80
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 d

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

C
ed

ar
 S

tr
ee

t)



CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

MINUTES ● TUESDAY MAY 8, 2018 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday May 8, 2018 

1. Call to Order 

Mayor Woellner called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.  
Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Russell Alderperson - First District Present  

Pete Lokemoen Alderperson - Second District Present  

Ryan Schwartzman Alderperson - Third District & Council 
President  

Present  

Steve Osness Alderperson - Fourth District  Present  

John M. Van 
Lieshout 

Alderperson - Fifth District  Present  

Dave Sukow Alderperson - Sixth District  Present  

Rob Norton Alderperson - Seventh District Present  

Tim Meehean Alderperson - Eighth District Present  

Derek Woellner Mayor  Present  

 

Also in attendance: Public Works Director/City Engineer Rod Akey, Police Chief Corey 

Bennett, Street Superintendent Dustin Bonack, Transit Director Brad Brummond, City 

Attorney Tom Hayden, Fire Battalion Chief Steve Hintze, City Administrator Dave 

Johnson, Enrichment Center Director Tammie Mrachek, Building Inspector/Zoning 

Administrator Darin Pagel, Utility Operations Manager Gabe Steinagel, Library Director 

Stacy Stevens, Finance Director Kathy Unertl, Park and Recreation Director Dan 

Wendorf, Facilities Maintenance Supervisor Nick Wszalek and City Clerk Bill Heideman.  

 

2. Invocation by Pastor Andy Perry, Bible Presbyterian Church 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

A moment of silence was observed to honor three men who perished in a medical helicopter 
crash recently.  

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

None.  

6. Minutes of previous meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of April 10, 2018 meeting and April 17, 2018 meeting   

Motion (Schwartzman/Sukow) to approve.   

RESULT: APPROVED 

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending April 30, 2018   

9.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

05
-0

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

33
06

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ay

 8
, 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday May 8, 2018 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday May 8, 2018 

Motion (Schwartzman/Sukow) to approve.   

RESULT: APPROVED 

8. General agenda items: 

1. Employee years of service recognition:   

 Kortney L. Pike, 15 years (Street Department)   

City Clerk Heideman read a certificate of recognition for Kortney Pike.  

2. 2017 Audit presentation by Schenck SC representatives   

Representing Schenck SC, Greg Pitel gave a presentation on the 2017 City audit. He 
provided verbal information related to the "Management Communications" document 
and the "Annual Financial Report" document. 
 
Motion (Schwartzman/Norton) to place the 2017 audit documents on file.   

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

3. Consider request from Alderman Russell to reconsider the Mayor's 
Appointments approved at the April 17, 2018 Common Council meeting.   

Alderman Russell stated that Nancy Kwiesielewicz‘s appointment to the Housing 
Authority was submitted and approved at the April 17th, 2018 reorganization meeting, 
even though her term is not expiring soon. Alderman Russell added that he hoped the 
documentation accompanying future appointments could be made less confusing.  
 
No action was requested, necessary or taken.  

9. Board of Public Works: 

1. Consider bids for re-roofing of City Hall front roof.  Alderman Lokemoen is 
bringing the bids directly to the Common Council.  

Motion (Lokemoen/Meehean) to approve the bid of $38,890 from Kimmons Roofing.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. Street Use Permit application from VFW Post 1638 to close a portion of 
Cleveland Street (from the corner of Cleveland and East Second Street, north 
to 150 yards north of the VFW Post 1638), from 3:00 P.M. to 10:00 P.M. on 
Saturday, May 19, 2018, in conjunction with the Northwoods Veterans Post 
groundbreaking party.  Alderman Russell is bringing the application directly to 
the Common Council.  

Motion (Meehean/Norton) to approve.   

9.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

05
-0

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

33
06

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ay

 8
, 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday May 8, 2018 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday May 8, 2018 

RESULT: APPROVED 

3. Consider bids for the M2018-04 Street Utility Project.  Mayor Woellner is 
bringing the bids directly to the Common Council. Public Works Director/City 
Engineer Akey recommends approving the bid of $874,572.15 from Merrill 
Gravel and Construction.   

Motion (Schwartzman/Lokemoen) to approve the bid of $874,572.15 from Merrill Gravel 
and Construction.  

RESULT: APPROVED BY ROLL CALL VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Russell, Lokemoen, Schwartzman, Osness, Van Lieshout, Sukow, Norton, 

Meehean 

4. Consider bids for the M2018-06 S. Alexander Street Utility Project.  Mayor 
Woellner is bringing the bids directly to the Common Council. Public Works 
Director/City Engineer Akey recommends approving the bid of $398,589.15 
from Merrill Gravel and Construction.   

Motion (Meehean/Van Lieshout) to approve the bid of $398,589.15 from Merrill Gravel 
and Construction.   

RESULT: APPROVED BY ROLL CALL VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Russell, Lokemoen, Schwartzman, Osness, Van Lieshout, Sukow, Norton, 

Meehean 

10. City Plan Commission: 

1. Site Plan for sign at the Prairie River Middle School.  The City Plan 
Commission recommends approval.  

Motion (Schwartzman/Russell) to approve.   

RESULT: APPROVED 

11. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Applications from Merrill Baseball for 20 temporary Class "B" picnic licenses 
to sell fermented malt beverages inside Athletic Park during baseball games 
on the following dates in 2018:  May 17th, June 3rd, June 4th, June 7th, June 
12th, June 13th, June 17th, June 18th, June 24th, June 25th, June 26th, June 
27th, June 28th, July 3rd, July 5th, July 6th, July 7th, July 8th, July 9th, and 
July 22nd.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

Motion (Sukow/Russell) to approve.  

9.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

05
-0

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

33
06

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ay

 8
, 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday May 8, 2018 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday May 8, 2018 

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. Applications from the Merrill Firefighters Charities for three temporary Class 
"B" (picnic) licenses to sell fermented malt beverages at Ott's Park in 
conjunction with the Merrill Firefighters Charities Softball Tournament, August 
3 - August 5, 2018.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends 
approval.  

Motion (Van Lieshout/Russell) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

3. Application from Riiser Fuels, LLC, for a Class "A" (beer) and a "Clsss A" 
(liquor) license for RStore #40, 1001 N. Center Ave., effective May 30, 2018.  
Alderman Russell is bringing the application directly to the Common Council. 

Motion (Sukow/Russell) to approve. 

RESULT: APPROVED 

4. Request from VFW Post 1638 for an extension of premises to sell alcohol in 
an area outdoors at VFW Post 1638, 205 N. Cleveland Street, from 3 P.M. to 
10 P.M. on Saturday May 19, 2018, in conjunction with the Northwoods 
Veterans Post groundbreaking party. Sales would be in an area south of the 
VFW Post into Cleveland Street and north of the VFW Post approximately 
100 yards. Wrist bands will be used to ensure compliance.  Alderman Russell 
in bringing the request directly to the Common Council.  

Motion (Meehean/Norton) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

12. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Consider writing off 2017 over-collected Personal Property tax bill of $32.51 
for Mac-Gray Services (1312 W. Main St.).  The Personnel and Finance 
Committee recommends approval.  

Motion (Schwartzman/Russell) to approve.   

RESULT: APPROVED 

13. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: City Plan 
Commission, Festival Grounds Committee, Health & Safety Committee, 
Library Board, Parks & Recreation Commission, Personnel & Finance 
Committee, Police & Fire Commission and Water & Sewage Disposal 
Committee.   

Motion (Sukow/Meehean) to place on file.  

9.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

05
-0

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

33
06

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ay

 8
, 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday May 8, 2018 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday May 8, 2018 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

14. Election and Mayor's Appointments: 

1. Elect Alderperson member of the City Plan Commission, replacing Alderman 
Lokemoen, who has resigned from the City Plan Commission.   

Alderman Russell nominated Alderman Norton. 
 
Alderman Meehean nominated Alderman Schwartzman.  
 
A secret ballot resulted in five votes for Alderman Schwartzman and three votes for 
Alderman Norton. Therefore, Alderman Schwartzman was elected as Alderperson 
member the City Plan Commission.  

 Alderman Meehean to the Personnel and Finance Committee, replacing 
Alderman Lokemoen, who has resigned from the Personnel and Finance 
Committee.   

Motion (Schwarzman/Russell) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

 Mike Caylor Jr. to Food Vendor Representative on the Festival Grounds 
Committee, replacing Neal Christensen, who has resigned.   

Motion (Lokemoen/Osness) to approve the appointment.  
 
Motion (Meehean/Norton) to table the appointment until all seven of the food vendor 
groups are contacted and provide their input on the appointment. A roll call vote on the 
motion to table resulted in a 4-4 tie. Voting No - Alderman Russell, Alderman Lokemoen, 
Alderman Osness and Alderman Van Lieshout. After polling the audience, Mayor 
Woellner broke the tie by voting No on the motion to table. Therefore, the appointment 
was not tabled. 
 
Motion (Russell/Lokemoen) suspend the rules and grant floor privileges to any audience 
member who wished to address the appointment. On a roll call vote, the motion to grant 
floor privileges carried 6-2. Voting No - Alderman Norton and Alderman Meehean.   
 
Michael Caylor, Sue Kunkel and Becky Meyer spoke.  
 
The original motion to approve the appointment carried.    

 Alderman Norton to Chaiperson of the Water and Sewage Disposal 
Committee, replacing Alderman Lokemoen as Chairperson. Alderman 
Lokemoen will remain on the Water and Sewage Disposal Committee.   

Motion (Sukow/Osness) to excuse Alderman Lokemoen as Chairperson of the Water 
and Sewage Disposal Committee. Carried.  
 
Motion (Meehean/Osness) to approve Alderman Norton.   

9.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

05
-0

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

33
06

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ay

 8
, 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday May 8, 2018 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday May 8, 2018 

RESULT: APPROVED 

 Jeremy Thompson to the Historic Preservation Committee.   

Motion (Russell/Schwartzman) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

 Tony Kusserow to the Transit Commission.   

Motion (Schwartzman/Lokemoen) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

15. Ordinances: 

 None.   

16. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution approving a Certified Survey Map on Hillside Drive in the Town 
of Merrill by Robert White and Tina White (Resolution #2563).   

WHEREAS, Robert White and Tina White have applied for approval of a division 

of land by certified survey map pursuant to Code of Ordinances Sections 111-116 and 

111-119 for land located in part of Lot l of Certified Survey Map #391 and part of the 

Northeast Quarter (NE ¼) of the Northwest Quarter (NW ¼) of Section 1, Township 31 

North, Range 6 East, Town of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the application was referred to the City Plan Commission which 

considered the proposed division at a meeting on May 1, 2018; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has recommended approval of the land 

division by certified survey map; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 8th day of May, 2018, that the proposed certified 

survey map presented by Robert White and Tina White and prepared by Jason J. 

Pflieger, Northcentral Land Surveying, LLC, involving part of Lot l of Certified Survey 

Map #391 and part of the Northeast Quarter (NE ¼) of the Northwest Quarter (NW ¼) of 

Section 1, Township 31 North, Range 6 East, Town of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin 

is hereby approved. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is directed to so certify the 

approval of this certified survey map and return the original to the applicant together with 

a certified copy of this resolution. 

 

Motion (Norton/Lokemoen) to approve.  

9.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

05
-0

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

33
06

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ay

 8
, 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday May 8, 2018 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday May 8, 2018 

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. A Resolution ratifying the selection of a new Fire Chief for the City of Merrill 
Fire Department (Resolution #2564).   

WHEREAS, Merrill Fire Chief David A. Savone has retired from the Merrill Fire 

Department after a five year career as the Fire Chief; and, 

 

WHEREAS, after an extensive search the Police and Fire Commission offered 

the Chief’s position to Joshua R. Klug; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Joshua R. Klug has accepted the Commission’s offer; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 8th day of May, 2018, that the appointment of 

Joshua R. Klug by the Police and Fire Commission as Fire Chief for the City of Merrill 

Fire Department be ratified effective upon start of employment. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the salary shall be at a Grade 19 Step 3 of the 

City of Merrill Administrative, Professional, Supervisory and Technical Personnel Pay 

Scale. 

 

Motion (Norton/Schwartzman) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

3. A Resolution honoring David A. Savone for his extended service and great 
contribution to the City of Merrill (Resolution #2565).   

WHEREAS, David A. Savone has served the City of Merrill as Fire Chief  from 

December 3, 2012 to March 7, 2018; and, 

 

WHEREAS, David A. Savone’s, dedication to the Fire service and to the City of 

Merrill and his hard work in virtually every area in which he was involved will be greatly 

missed by the City of Merrill and its citizens; and, 

 

WHEREAS, David A. Savone has earned the admiration and respect of his fellow 

employees by the way in which he updated and modernized the department with new 

technology, advanced training and new state of the art equipment, among other 

advancements and improvements, and in the way he has carried out his duties; and, 

 

WHEREAS, David A. Savone’s skills and experience, will be missed at the City 

of Merrill Fire Department; 

 

9.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

05
-0

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

33
06

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ay

 8
, 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday May 8, 2018 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday May 8, 2018 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 8th day of May, 2018, that the Common Council, 

and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the faithful 

service David A. Savone has given the City of Merrill Fire Department and commends 

him for those 5 plus years of service; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious and 

dedicated service of David A. Savone, congratulate him upon the occasion of his 

retirement from the City of Merrill Fire Department, and extend our warmest wishes for 

his enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 

 

Motion (Common Council/Common Council) to approve.   

RESULT: APPROVED 

4. A Resolution honoring Gerald T. Hoock for his long-time service to the City of 
Merrill (Resolution #2566).   

WHEREAS, Gerald T. Hoock has served the City of Merrill Water Utility 
Department for 29 years, ultimately retiring as Water Wastewater System Operations 
Specialist III; and, 

 
WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by dedication to the best 

interests of our community and citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, Gerald T. Hoock has earned the admiration and respect of his fellow 

employees by the way in which he has carried out his duties; and, 
 

 WHEREAS, Gerald T. Hoock’s skills and experience, will be missed at the City of 
Merrill Water Utility Department; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 8th day of May, 2018, that the Common Council, 
and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the faithful 
service Gerald T. Hoock has given the City of Merrill Water Utility Department and 
commends him for those 29 years of service; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious and 

dedicated service of Gerald T. Hoock, congratulate him upon the occasion of his 
retirement from the City of Merrill Water Utility Department, and extend our warmest 
wishes for his enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 
 
Motion (Common Council/Common Council) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

17. Mayor's Communications 

Mayor Woellner noted that each alderman is to be a member of at least one "standing" 
committee. The appointments approved this evening have made that requirement a reality.  

9.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

05
-0

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

33
06

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ay

 8
, 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday May 8, 2018 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday May 8, 2018 

 
All "standing" committees are to meet monthly. Mayor Woellner stated that he will strive to 
ensure that happens.  
 
Mayor Woellner apologized for missing a morning meeting recently.  
 
Mayor Woellner stated that, although he has not been on Facebook much lately, he plans 
on using it more as an avenue of communication.  
 
The City now has a Facebook page. The page title is "City of Merrill, Wisconsin".   

18. Adjournment 

Motion (Schwartzman/Russell) to adjourn. Carried. Adjourned at 7:58 P.M.  

9.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

05
-0

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

33
06

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ay

 8
, 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

05
  (

33
77

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

18
-0

5 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

33
34

 :
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

18
-0

5 
S

tr
ee

ts
 S

u
rf

ac
e 

P
ro

je
ct

)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

18
-0

5 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

33
34

 :
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

18
-0

5 
S

tr
ee

ts
 S

u
rf

ac
e 

P
ro

je
ct

)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

18
-0

5 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

33
34

 :
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

18
-0

5 
S

tr
ee

ts
 S

u
rf

ac
e 

P
ro

je
ct

)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

18
-0

5 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

33
34

 :
 B

id
s 

o
n

 M
20

18
-0

5 
S

tr
ee

ts
 S

u
rf

ac
e 

P
ro

je
ct

)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

P
in

e 
C

re
st

 in
fo

  (
33

23
 :

 S
it

e 
p

la
n

 f
o

r 
m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 g
ar

ag
e 

@
 P

in
e 

C
re

st
)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

P
in

e 
C

re
st

 in
fo

  (
33

23
 :

 S
it

e 
p

la
n

 f
o

r 
m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 g
ar

ag
e 

@
 P

in
e 

C
re

st
)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

F
W

 P
ic

n
ic

 L
ic

en
se

 f
o

r 
T

ra
ct

o
r 

P
u

ll 
Ju

ly
 7

, 2
01

8 
 (

33
09

 :
 P

ic
n

ic
 li

ce
n

se
 f

o
r 

V
F

W
 f

o
r 

tr
ac

to
r 

p
u

ll)



13.2.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

er
ri

ll 
W

re
st

lin
g

 P
ic

n
ic

 L
ic

en
se

 -
 F

ai
r 

- 
A

u
g

 1
5 

- 
A

u
g

 1
9 

 (
33

08
 :

 P
ic

n
ic

 L
ic

en
es

 f
o

r 
M

er
ri

ll 
W

re
st

lin
g

 C
lu

b
 f

o
r 

fa
ir

)



LIQUOR AND BEER LICENSE APPLICATIONS 
CITY OF MERRILL, LINCOLN COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
JULY 1, 2018 TO JUNE 30, 2019 LICENSE PERIOD 

 
CLASS B COMBINATION LICENSE 

 
  

3’s Company LLC   3’s Company   3201 E. Main St. 
 Bruce Schwartzman, Agent 
 
 All Aboard LLC   All Aboard   315 E. 2nd Street 
 Marion L. Clark, Agent  
 
 Eggers, Shirley   Avenue Bar   405 Grand Avenue 
 
 B’s Club 107 LLC   B’s Club 107   2410 State Rd 107    
 Brenda Lawrie, Agent 
 
 M & C Entertainment LLC  Ballyhoo’s    124 N. Prospect Street 
 Cheryl Fick, Agent 
 
 Berlin’s Trophy Bar LLC  Berlin’s Trophy Bar  808 E. Main Street 
 Gregory T. Berlin, Agent 
 
 Merrill Hotel Group, LLC  Boarders Inn & Suites  3209 E. Main Street 
 Brian Wogernese, Agent  by Cobblestone 
  
 Schultz, Stephen Allen  Collin’s Bar & Grill  2501 W. Main St  
 

Fick, Traci L.     Dat Bar   1404 W. Main Street 
 
 Fraternal Order of Eagles Aerie 584 Fraternal Order of  1205 N. Lake Street 
 Scott Doerr, Agent   Eagles 
  
 Kort LLC    Gesundheit   1300 E. Main Street 
 Ardis K. Kort, Agent 
   
 Humphrey’s Pub LLC   Humphrey’s Pub  500 W. Main Street  
 Beth M. Humphrey, Agent 
 

JWM-CO LLC    Jimbo’s   1007 E. Main Street 
James W. Merkel, Agent 

 
Hinz, Calvin L.    Kathy & Cal’s Club 64  2405 W. Main Street 
 

 Lincoln Lanes, Inc.   Lincoln Lanes   1208 N. Center Ave. 
 Mark M. Bares, Agent 
  
 V-F Inc     Los Mezcales   3340 E. Main Street 
 Valeria Melendez, Agent 
 

Plautz’s Pub LLC   Plautz’s Pub   310 E. 2nd Street 
 David R Plautz, Agent  
 

13.3.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

20
19

 L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 L

is
t 

to
 H

 &
 S

  (
33

07
 :

 2
01

8-
20

19
 L

iq
u

o
r 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

(p
er

 li
st

))



Texas Recreation Center, Inc. Merrill Public Golf Course 1601 O’Day Street 
 Michael Malinowski, Agent 
 
 Kim’s Wisconsin LLC   New Pine Ridge Restaurant 1302 N. Center Ave 
 Qemal Alimi, Agent  
 
 Merrill Social & Sick Benefit Society S & S Bar   418 Grand Avenue 
 Amanda Lepsch, Agent 
 
 Jesperson, Flori A.   Salvo’s Restaurant  201 E. 2nd Street 
 
 Sawmill Brewing Company Inc Sawmill Brewing Co.  1110 E 10th Street  
 Zach Kubichek, Agent    
 

Schmitt-Manecke-Donner   VFW Post 1638  205 Cleveland Street 
 VFW Post 1638  

John Rathke, Agent 
 

 
CLASS A COMBINATION LICENSE 

 
 

Bonnell’s, Inc.    Dave’s County Market 300 E. 1st Street 
 David J. Bonnell Jr., Agent  
 
 LeeLynn, LLC    Lee’s Piggly Wiggly  3404 E. Main Street 
 William Schultz, Agent 
 
 Kwik Trip, Inc.    Kwik Trip #386  2311 E. Main Street 
 Heather Elizabeth Timm, Agent  
  
 Kwik Trip, Inc    Kwik Trip #241  300 S. Pine Ridge Ave 
 Angela Rae Grefe, Agent 
  

Krist Oil Company   Krist Food Mart #88  105 S. Center Avenue 
Linda Hackbarth, Agent   
 
Heartland Cooperative Services Merrill Cenex   1300 N. Center Avenue 
Sue White, Agent 
 
Lotter II LLC    Lotter’s Merrill Mobil  1201 Grand Avenue 
Franklin R Lotter, Agent 
 
Merrill Shell LLC   Merrill Shell   604 S. Center Avenue 
Howard L. Wagner, Agent    
 

 Carkelsy, Inc    Pine Ridge Convenience 3350 E. Main Street 
 Gary L. Schwartz, Agent  Store 
 

Riiser Fuels, LLC   RStore #40   1001 N. Center Avenue 
Linda Kayzar, Agent 
 
 
CAP Operations Inc   Holiday #71   702 N. Center Avenue 

13.3.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

20
19

 L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 L

is
t 

to
 H

 &
 S

  (
33

07
 :

 2
01

8-
20

19
 L

iq
u

o
r 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

(p
er

 li
st

))



 Gail Closser, Agent  
 
 Walgreen Co.    Walgreens #10574  101 N. Center Avenue 
 Jane  Zipperer, Agent 
 
 Wal-Mart Stores East, LP  Walmart #1366  505 S. Pine Ridge Avenue 
 Christina L. Smolka, Agent 
  
  

CLASS B BEER LICENSE 
 
 

 Merrill Hockey, Inc.     Merrill Hockey   1100 Marc Drive 
Cheryl Skoug, Agent 
 
PH Hospitality Group LLC  Pizza Hut   901 N. Center Avenue  
Brenda Blixt, Agent 

 
 

CLASS A BEER LICENSE 
 

 
 Pier 2 Citgo LLC   Pier 2 Cenex   504 E 2nd Street 
 Jennifer Bienfang, Agent  
 
  

CLASS A BEER LICENSE WITH CIDER 
 

CAP Operations, Inc    Holiday #49   1312 W Main Street 
Mary Hofele, Agent 

 
 

CLASS B BEER AND CLASS C WINE 
 
  
 Dixie Land BBQ, LLC   Dixie Land BBQ  608C E 2nd St 

Scott A. Sense, Agent      
 
 

CLASS C WINE 
 
 DSwan LLC     First Street Coffee Station 809 E. 1st Street 
 Dawn R Swan, Agent 

 
William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 

City Clerk 
 

Updated 5/15/18 

13.3.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

20
19

 L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 L

is
t 

to
 H

 &
 S

  (
33

07
 :

 2
01

8-
20

19
 L

iq
u

o
r 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

(p
er

 li
st

))



Changes on Liquor License Applications for 2018-2019 
 
 

Merrill Hotel Group – Trade name now Boarders Inn & Suites by Cobblestone 
 
Wal-Mart agent change to Christina L. Smolka 
 
CAP Operations (Holiday) new officers 
 
Pier 2 Citgo – Secretary, Jamie Rousseau, address change 
 
Merrill Hockey 2 new officers: President – Carmen Klug 
     Secretary – Sara Klebenow 
 
VFW new VP – Mike Paul 
 
Added Sawmill Brewing to Class B Combination 
 
Skippers closed 
 
Johnny T’s closed 
 
Checkered Churn closed 
 
5/15/18 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                        

13.3.b

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

20
19

 L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 C

h
an

g
es

 f
o

r 
H

 &
 S

  (
33

07
 :

 2
01

8-
20

19
 L

iq
u

o
r 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

(p
er

 li
st

))



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ve
r-

C
o

lle
ct

ed
 P

P
-C

at
er

p
ill

ar
  (

33
10

 :
 W

ri
te

 o
ff

 P
P

 t
ax

 b
ill

 f
o

r 
C

at
er

p
ill

ar
)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ve
r-

C
o

lle
ct

ed
 P

P
-C

at
er

p
ill

ar
  (

33
10

 :
 W

ri
te

 o
ff

 P
P

 t
ax

 b
ill

 f
o

r 
C

at
er

p
ill

ar
)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ve
r-

C
o

lle
ct

ed
 P

P
-C

at
er

p
ill

ar
  (

33
10

 :
 W

ri
te

 o
ff

 P
P

 t
ax

 b
ill

 f
o

r 
C

at
er

p
ill

ar
)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



15.1.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

33
75

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2018- 
Introduced: June 12, 2018 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 26, Article V, Section 26-136 of the Code of Ordinances for the 
City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

Sec. 26-136  Purchase or possession of tobacco products 

(a) Definitions. The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this section, shall 
have the meanings ascribed to them in this subsection, except where the context 
clearly indicates a different meaning:  

Tobacco products means any substance containing tobacco leaf, including, but not 
limited to, cigarettes, cigars, pipe tobacco, snuff, chewing tobacco or dipping tobacco or any 
device, whether manufactured, distributed, marketed, or sold as an e-cigarette, e-cigar, e-
pipe, e-hookah, vape pen, electronic vaping device, or any other similar product.  

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 

 

AN ORDINANCE: By Health and Safety Committee 
Re: Amending Chapter 26, Article V, Section 26-

136 Tobacco Products  

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 t
o

b
ac

co
 p

ro
d

u
ct

s 
 (

33
40

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 t
o

b
ac

co
 p

ro
d

u
ct

s)



Moved by: 
 

Adopted: 
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 

Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 

William N. Heideman, City Clerk
 
  

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 t
o

b
ac

co
 p

ro
d

u
ct

s 
 (

33
40

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 t
o

b
ac

co
 p

ro
d

u
ct

s)



 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2017 COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE 

ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE CITY OF MERRILL WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT PLANT 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Merrill is required by the Wisconsin Department of 

Natural Resources (WDNR) to complete a Compliance Maintenance Annual 
Report on its Wastewater Treatment Plant; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Water and Sewage Committee, of the City of Merrill, has 
reviewed the Compliance Maintenance Report for the year 2017, and has 
determined that it reflects the performance of the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
during 2017; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the report indicates a need for continued improvements at the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant and its operations to meet the requirements set 
forth by the WDNR; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN, this 12th day of June, 2018, that: 
 

1. The Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for 2017 is hereby approved 
and authorized to be filed with the WDNR. 

 
2. That the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for 2017 is an accurate 

indication of the performance of the City of Merrill Wastewater Treatment 
Plant for the year 2017. 

 
 

Recommended by Rob Norton, 
Chairman, Water and Sewage 
Committee 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk 

17.1.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
M

A
R

 f
o

r 
W

W
T

 P
la

n
t 

 (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
P

  (
33

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

M
A

R
 f

o
r 

W
W

T
 P

la
n

t)



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION APPOINTING LINCOLN COUNTY HUMANE SOCIETY AS 

AN ADDITIONAL COLLECTION OFFICIAL FOR DOG LICENSE TAXES FOR 
THE CITY OF MERRILL   

 
WHEREAS, under Wis. Stats. Section 174.065, the collecting official for 

the dog license tax is the City of Merrill Treasurer; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Lincoln County Humane Society has agreed to assist 

year-round with dog licensing for pets within the City of Merrill, effective 
December 1, 2018; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the Personnel and Finance Committee, on May 21, 2018, 

recommended that the City of Merrill Common Council appoint the Lincoln 
County Humane Society as a year-round Collection Official for dog license taxes 
effective December 1st, 2018;  

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of June, 2018, that the City 
of Merrill Common Council, does hereby appoint the Lincoln County Humane 
Society as a year-round Collection Official for dog license taxes effective 
December 1st, 2018. 

 

Recommended by: Personnel and 
Finance Committee 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 a
d

d
in

g
 h

u
m

an
e 

so
ci

et
y 

fo
r 

d
o

g
 li

ce
n

se
s 

 (
33

11
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 d

o
g

 li
ce

n
si

n
g

)



Dog Licenses-2017 Chart Prepared: 5/8/2018

City of Merrill - Dog Licenses 2017

491 City Treasurer
118 Lincoln County Treasurer
238 Lincoln County Humane Society
847 Total for 2017

Source:  Lincoln County Treasurer

City Treasurer 
58% 

Lincoln County 
Treasurer 

14% 

Lincoln County 
Humane Society 

28% 

Dog Licenses Sold By: 

17.2.b

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

o
g

 L
ic

en
se

s-
20

17
 C

h
ar

t 
 (

33
11

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 d
o

g
 li

ce
n

si
n

g
)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Silent Prayer
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Communications and Petitions:
	1. 3376 : Petition on discontinuance of a portion of Cedar Street
	a. Petition objecing to discontinuance of portion of Cedar Street


	7. Public Hearing(s):
	1. 3381 : Public Hearing on a Petition to Vacate a portion of Cedar Street
	a. Notice of action on Cedar Street Vacation
	b. Petition for Cedar Street Vacation
	c. Breaman Site Plan


	8. Resolution from Public Hearing: 
	1. 3380 : Resolution on discontinuance of a portion of Cedar Street
	a. Resolution vacating a portion of Cedar Street

	3379 : Note; The remaining resolutions on the agenda

	9. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 3306 : Minutes of May 8, 2018 meeting
	a. 2018-05-08 Council Minutes


	10. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 3377 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending May 31, 2018
	a. Revenue-Expense - 2018-05


	11. Board of Public Works:
	1. 3334 : Bids on M2018-05 Streets Surface Project
	a. Bids on M2018-05 Project


	12. City Plan Commission:
	1. 3323 : Site plan for maintenance garage @ Pine Crest
	a. Site Plan for Pine Crest info


	13. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 3309 : Picnic license for VFW for tractor pull
	a. VFW Picnic License for Tractor Pull July 7, 2018

	2. 3308 : Picnic Licenes for Merrill Wrestling Club for fair
	a. Merrill Wrestling Picnic License - Fair - Aug 15 - Aug 19

	3. 3307 : 2018-2019 Liquor License Applications (per list)
	a. 2018-2019 Liquor License List to H & S
	b. 2018-2019 Liquor License Changes for H & S


	14. Personnel and Finance Committee:
	1. 3310 : Write off PP tax bill for Caterpillar
	a. Over-Collected PP-Caterpillar


	15. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 3375 : File Committee Reports
	a. Committee Reports


	16. Ordinances:
	1. 3340 : Ordinance on tobacco products
	a. Ordinance related to tobacco products


	17. Resolutions:
	1. 3378 : Resolution on CMAR for WWT Plant
	a. Resolution on CMAR for WWT Plant
	b. CMAR Report for WWTP

	2. 3311 : Resolution on dog licensing
	a. Resolution adding humane society for dog licenses
	b. Dog Licenses-2017 Chart


	18. Mayor's Communications
	19. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · Petition objecing to discontinuance of portion of Cedar Street
	7.1.a · Notice of action on Cedar Street Vacation
	7.1.b · Petition for Cedar Street Vacation
	7.1.c · Breaman Site Plan
	8.1.a · Resolution vacating a portion of Cedar Street
	9.1.a · 2018-05-08 Council Minutes
	10.1.a · Revenue-Expense - 2018-05
	11.1.a · Bids on M2018-05 Project
	12.1.a · Site Plan for Pine Crest info
	13.1.a · VFW Picnic License for Tractor Pull July 7, 2018
	13.2.a · Merrill Wrestling Picnic License - Fair - Aug 15 - Aug 19
	13.3.a · 2018-2019 Liquor License List to H & S
	13.3.b · 2018-2019 Liquor License Changes for H & S
	14.1.a · Over-Collected PP-Caterpillar
	15.1.a · Committee Reports
	16.1.a · Ordinance related to tobacco products
	17.1.a · Resolution on CMAR for WWT Plant
	17.1.b · CMAR Report for WWTP
	17.2.a · Resolution adding humane society for dog licenses
	17.2.b · Dog Licenses-2017 Chart


